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1)  
  2006  2007  2008 2009 2010 2011  2012  2013

GDP 
 ( ) 

7,396 7,869 9,728 10,468 9,901 11,891 14,500 15,355

 8.7% 7.3% 6.8% 6.3% 7.1% 7.3% 7.5% 7.9%

GDP 363 394 469 457 423 532 536 588

 8.1% 12.1% 11.8% 2.3% 12.7% 5.5% 2.09% 3.54%

 
(1 ) 

25.50 24.00 25.00 27.80 32.98 29.06 28.40 29.91
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  2006  2007  2008  2009 2010 2011  2012  2013

 ( ) 2,412 2,412 2,688 2,147 2,243 3,604 3,856 4,024

 ( ) 2,860 3,050 3,765 3,422 3,240 6,312 8,688 10,099

 CPI INE 
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3.  
1)  
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2)  
1995 Programa de Governo 5

2011 PARAPII 2006 2010

PARP 2011 2014 PARP

3 1 2
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3)  
Law n.º 3/93, 24 of June

1

2

 

 

 2.5  

 3 7.5  

 1.5  

 2 25  

 

  

 Investment Law – Law n.º 3/93, of 24 June 

 Regulation of the Investment Law – Decree n.º 43/2009, of 21 August 

 Code of Fiscal Benefits – Law n.º 4/2009, of 12 January 
                                                  
1  
2 PPP PPP  
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The Mining Law No. 20/2014 of 18 August 2014 8

FDI

2 5  

 

Law No.21/2014, 18 of August 2014 6

1 ENH EP

25

2014 10 23 INP 5 15

2015 1 20

 
  

 Petroleum Law:  Law No.21/2014, 18 of August 2014 

 Legal Framework for Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG) on Area 1 & 4 : Law no. 2/2014, 2 

of December 2014 

 Fiscal Law and Tax Benefit for Petroleum Operations: Law no. 27/2014, 23 of 

September 2014 

 Fiscal Law and Tax Benefit for Mining: Law no. 28/2014, 23 of September 2014 

 
4)  

  
Law No 2/2005, of 27 of December
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1 24
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CPI

 

  15  

 CPI  25  

  25 135  

   

 135  
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 1  

  

 

CPI  

 The Project Application Form 3 3 CPI  

 

 CPI  

 Terms of Authorization 4 CPI CPI  

 CPI  

 CPI  

 Terms of Authorization CPI  

 DUAT CPI  

 

DUAT

 

 

GAZEDA

INP CPI  
 
GAZEDA 
Av. Ahmed Sekor Toure 2539, 
Maputo 
Tel.: +258-21-321219 / 2 / 3 
Fax: + 258-21-321289 
Email: gazeda@gazeda.gov.mz 

Ministry of Mineral Resources 
and Energy 
Av. Fernão Magalhães 34, Maputo 
Tel : +258 21 314843 
Fax: +258 21 320618 

INP 
National Petroleum Institute 
Av. Fernão de Magalhães 34, 
1/2Andar, Maputo 
Tel: + 258 21 320 935 
Mobile: + 258 82 3081570 
Fax: + 258 21 320 932 
Email: info@inp.gov.mz 

                                                  
3 5  
4  
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Electricidade de Mocambique - EDM

2005 59 2014 120  

 

 

EDM  

 

 

 

0 100 1.07     
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1.66 127.74 249.90 

1.37 142.99 1,172.99 

1.23 157.49 1,172.99 

EDM  

 

  

National Directorate of Water

Fundo de Investimento e Patrimonio 

do Abastecimento de Agua: FIPAG FIPAG

Aguas de Regiao de Maputo

24 24  
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6)  

DUAT
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 1,000ha  

1,000ha 10,000ha  

10,000ha  

  

 8  

 DUAT  

 

5 2 DUAT 50

 

 

                                                  
8 DUAT  

DUAT  

  

 1,500.00 

 750.00 

 

 
CPI 

 

1ha  

  

 37.50

 5.00

 500.00

 



20 
 

  

 Land law -  Law n.º 19/97, of 1 October  

 Regulations of the Land Law – Decree n.º 66/98, of 8 December / Decree n.º 77/99, 

of 15 October /  Decree n.º 01/2003, of 18 February 

 Activities of Sworn Surveyors – Law n.º 16/92, of 14 October  

 Regulations of Activities of Sworn Surveyors – Decree n.º 15/93, of 25 August / 

Decree n.º 9/97, of 22 April 

 

CPI DUAT

 

 

Ministry of Land, Environment and Rural Development  

: Rua Kassuende 167, Maputo Tel: +258 21 492403 

 

  

1 1 a

b  

 

  11 17 a  1,500 b  

  10 50 a  250 600 b  

  3 8 a  1,900 b  

 

7)  
  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

*  

 

SADC SADC

2015  

     

IRPC  32%  K  5% 

IPRS  10%~32%   2.5  

IVA  17%   7.5  

ICE * 15%~75%  /  20  



 

 
 

 

 Law on the Tax System– Law n.º 15/2002, of 26 June 

 Tax Law Legal Framework – Law n.º 2/2006, of 22 March 

 Singular Persons Income Tax Code (CIRPS) – Law n.º 33/2007, of 31 December 

 Regulation of CIRPS – Decree n.º 8/2008, of 16 April 

 Corporate Income Tax Code (CIRPC) – Law n.º 34/2007, of 31 December 

 Regulation of CIRPC – Decree n.º 9/2008, of 16 April 

 Code of Value Added Tax (CIVA) – Law n.º 32/2007, of 31 December. 

 Regulation of CIVA – Decree n.º 7/2008, of 16 April 

 Code of Specific Consumption Tax – Law n.º 17/2009, of 10 September. 

 Regulation of Code of Specific Consumption Tax – Decree n.º 69/2009, of 12 

December. 

 Customs Tariff and respective Preliminary Instructions – Law nº 6/2009, of 10 

March  
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4 2014 9
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 Labour Law – Law n.º 23/2007, of 1 August 

 Decree n.º 63/2011, of 7 December  

 

  

30 90

                                                  
13  

 
Mt/  

2012  2013  2014  
1  2,300 2,500 3,010 
2  

 ( )  
2,640
2,485

2,850
2,645

3,167 
2,857 

3  3,526 4,652 5,350 
4,316 
4,010 

4  
  

3,585
3,021

3,943
3,195

4,400 
3,485 

5  3,817 4,107 4,768 
4,480 

6  3,177 3,495 3,953 
7  3,510 3,826 4,288 
8  6,171 6,817 7,465 

 7,421 
9  2,522 2,699 3,002 
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CPI  

 
 

Rua da Imprensa 332, R/C 
PO Box 4635, Maputo 
Tel: + 258-21-313310 / 70 / 75 
Fax: + 258-21- 313325 
Email: cpi@cpi.co.mz 
Website: www.cpi.co.mz 

 

Rua dos Operários, Edifício do INSS 
1º Andar Esquerdo, Chimoio 
Tel/Fax: +258-25-123961 
Cell: +258-823882830 
Email: cpimanica@cpi.co.mz 

 

Edifício Direccao 
Provincial de Plano e Financas 
Avenida Saine-Sant Denis 11051, Matola 
Cell: +258-823087440 
Email: cpimaputo@cpi.co.mz 

 

Avenida Filipe Samuel Magaia 244 R/C 
Quelimane 
Cell: +258-824880680 / 820049395 
Email: cpizambezia@cpi.co.mz 

Rua Martires da Revolucao 10, Bairro Cimento 
Xai-Xai 
Tel: +258-824878300 
Email: cpigaza@cpi.co.mz 

 

Avenida Eduardo Mondlane, 945 – C.Postal 473 
Nampula 
Tel: +258-26-216216 
Fax: +258-26-216297 
Email: cpinampula@cpi.co.mz 

 

Avenida de Samora Machel 
Casa 588, Inhambane 
Tel: +258-823305430 
Email: cpiinhambane@cpi.co.mz 

 

Avenida de Trabalho, Casa 57 
Bairro Cimento, Lichinga 
Tel +258-829844837 
Email: cpiniassa@cpi.co.mz 

 

Rua Jaime Ferreira 158 
Tel/Fax: +258-23-329275  
Email: cpisofala@cpi.co.mz 

 

Rua 10 de Maio 594, Pemba 
Tel: +258-829844837 / 828640610 
Email: cpicabodelgadol@cpi.co.mz 

 

Avenida Eduardo Mondlane 15 
Edifício do Hotel Zambeze, Tete 
Cell: +258-825201980 
Email: cpitete@cpi.co.mz 
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6. Appendix  
 

1   
Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Cooperation 
Avenida 10 de Novembro 640, Maputo 
Tel : +258-21-327000/5 
Fax : +258-21-327020/1 
Email: minec@minec.gov.mz 
URL : www.minec.gov.mz 
 

Ministry of Labour, Employment and Social 
Security 
Avenida 24 de Julho 2341, Maputo 
Tel : +258-21-428301/03 
 

Ministry of Interior 
Avenida Olof Palme 46/48, Maputo 
Caixa postal: C.P. 290, Maputo 
Tel : +258-21-303510/ 320131/2 
Fax : +258-21-420084 
 

Ministry of the Sea, Inland Waters & Fisheries 
Rua Consiglieri Pedroso 347, Maputo 
Tel : +258-21-357100 
Fax : +258-21-302528 

Ministry of Economy & Finance 
Praça da Marinha Popular, Maputo 
Caixa postal: C.P. 272, Maputo 
Tel : +258-21-315000/4, 82300516 
Fax : +258-21-306261, 420137 
 

Ministry of Mineral Resources & Energy 
Avenida Fernão Magalhães 34, Maputo 
Caixa postal: C.P. 294, Maputo 
Tel : +258-21- 314843, 325680, 429353 
 

Ministry of Defense 
Avenida Mártires de Mueda 280 & 373, Maputo 
Caixa Postal: C.P. 3216, Maputo 
Tel : +258-21-492-081/4 
Fax : +258-21-491619 
 

Ministry of Justice and Constitutional and Religious 
Affairs 
Avenida Julius Nyerere 33, Maputo 
Tel : +258-21-491613, 497283 
Fax : +258-21-494264 
 

Ministry of Agriculture & Food Security 
Rua da Resistencia 777 
Caixa postal: C.P. 1406, Maputo 
Tel : +258-21-460011/6 
Fax : +258-21- 460055 
 

Ministry of Health 
Avenida Eduardo Mondlane 1008, Maputo 
Caixa postal: C.P. 264, Maputo 
Tel : +258-21-427131, 303593 
Fax : +258-21-427133 

Ministry of State Administration & Public Service 
Rua da Rádio Moçambique 112, Maputo 
Caixa postal: C.P. 4116, Maputo 
Tel : +258-21-426666, 323335 
Fax : +258-21-428565 
 

Ministry of Youth & Sports 
Avenida 25 de Setembro 529, Maputo 
Tel : +258-21-312172 
Fax : +258-21-308844 
 

Ministry of Gender, Children & Social Welfare 
Avenida Ahmed Sekou Toure, 908, Maputo 
Tel : +258-21-350300, 497901 
Fax : +258-21-350327 
Mobile: +258-823041900 
 

Ministry of Education & Human Development 
Avenida 24 de Julho 167, Maputo 
Caixa postal: C.P. 34, Maputo 
Tel : +258-21-492006, 490830 
Fax : +258-21-492196 
Email: mined@mined.gov.mz 
URL : www.mec.gov.mz 
 

Ministry of Industry & Commerce 
Praça 25 de Junho 300, Maputo 
Caixa postal: C.P. 1831, Maputo 
Tel : +258-21-352600 
Fax : +258-21-352669 
Email: info@mic.gov.mz 
URL : www.mic.gov.mz 

Ministry of Transport & Communications 
Avenida Mártires de Inhaminga 336, Maputo 
Caixa postal: C.P. 276, Maputo 
Tel : +258-21-430152/5 
Fax : +258-21-431028, 424109 
URL : www.mtc.gov.mz 
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Ministry of Land, Environment & Rural 
Development 
Rua Kassuende 167, Maputo 
Tel : +258-21- 492403 
 

Ministry of Science, Technology & Higher, Technicl 
and Professional Education 
Avenida Patrice Lumumba 770, Maputo 
Tel : +258-21-352800 
 

Ministry of Culture & Tourism 
Avenida 10 de Novembro, Maputo 
Tel : +258-21-303650 
Fax : +258-21-306212 

Ministry of Public Works, Housing and Water 
Resources 
Avenida Karl Marx 606, Maputo 
Caixa postal: C.P. 268, Maputo 
Tel : +258-21-430028, 428108, 326081 
Fax : +258-21-421369 

Ministry of Veterans’ Affairs 
Rua General Pereira d'Eça 35, Maputo 
Caixa postal: C.P. 3697, Maputo 
Tel : +258-21-494912, 490601 

 

 
 

GAZEDA – Special Economic Zones Office 
Avenida Ahmed Sekor Toure 2539, Maputo 
Tel.: +258-21-321219 / 2 / 3 
Fax: + 258-21-321289 
Email: gazeda@gazeda.gov.mz 
 

IPEX - Export Promotion Institute 
Aveida 25 de Setembro 1008, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-307257 / 8 
URL: www.ipex.gov.mz 
 

CEPAGRI – Agriculture Promotion Centre 
Rua da Gâvea 33, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-300626 
Fax: +258-21-427436 
Email: capagri@cepagri.gov.mz 
URL: www.cepagri.gov.mz 
 

INP - National Petroleum Institute 
Av. Fernão de Magalhães 34, 1/2Andar, Maputo 
Tel: + 258-2- 320935 
Email: info@inp.gov.mz 

pesquisa@inp.gov.mz (Exploration Div.) 
URL: www.inp.gov.mz 
 

IPEME - Small and Medium Sized Enterprises 
Promotion Institutie 
Esquerdo, Aveida 25 de Setembro, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-430272 
URL: www.ipeme.gov.mz 
 

INE - National Statistics Institute 
Avenida 24 de Julho 1989, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-356700 
Email: info@ine.gov.mz 
URL: www.ine.gov.mz 

INATUR - National Tourism Institute 
Aveida 25 de Setembro 1203, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-307320 
Email: info@inatur.org.mz 
URL: www.inatur.org.mz 
 

BM - Bank of Moçambique 
Aveida 25 de Setembro 1679, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-354600 
Fax: +258-21-323247 
Email: qpi@bancomoc.mz 
URL: www.bancomoc.mz 

 
2   
Cabo Delgado 
Tel: +258-272-20331  
Fax: +258-272-20950 
Email: governo@cabodelgado.gov.mz 
URL: www. cabodelgado.gov.mz 

Niassa 
Tel: +258-271-21393  
Fax: +258-271-20250 
Email: governo@niassa.gov.mz 
URL: www. niassa.gov.mz 
 

Nampula 
Tel: +258-262-12425  
Fax: +258-262-12425  
Email: governo@nampula.gov.mz 
URL: www.nampula.gov.mz 
 

Inhambane 
Tel: +258-293-20464  
Fax: +258-293-20464 
Email: governo@inhambane.gov.mz 
URL: www. inhambane.gov.mz 
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Zambézia 
Tel: +258-242-14545  
Fax: +258-242-13061  
Email: governo@zambezia.gov.mz 
URL: www.zambezia.gov.mz 
 

Gaza 
Tel: +258-282-22002  
Email: governo@gaza.gov.mz 
URL: www. gaza.gov.mz 

Tete  
Tel: +258-252-23795  
Fax: +258-252-22439  
Email: governo@tete.gov.mz 
URL: www. tete.gov.mz 
 

Maputo 
Tel: +258-217-20440  
Fax: +258-217-20440  
Email: governo@maputo.gov.mz 
URL: www. maputo.gov.mz 

Manica  
Tel: +258-251-22000  
Fax: +258-251-23849  
Email: governo@manica.gov.mz 
URL: www.manica.gov.mz 

Maputo City 
Tel: +258-21-311120  
Fax: +258-21-311130 
Email: governo@cmaputo.gov.mz 
URL: www. cmaputo.gov.mz 
 

Sofala  
Tel: +258-233-22000  
Fax: +258-233-23966  
Email: governo@sofala.gov.mz 
URL: www. sofala.gov.mz 

 

 
3)  
Millennium BIM, SA 
Avenida 25 de Setembro 1800, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-351500 
Email: cac@millenniumbim.co.mz 
URL: www.millenniumbim.co.mz 

Mauritius Commercial Bank (Moçambique), SA 
Avenida Friedrich Engels 400, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-481900 
Email: contact@mcbmozambique.com 
URL: www.mcbmozambique.com 
 

Barclays Bank (Moçambique), SA 
Avenida 25 de Setembro 1184, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-303037 
Email: newclient.team@barclays.com 

African Banking Corporation (BancABC), SA 
Avenida Julius Nyerere 999, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-482100 
Fax: +258-21-487474 
URL: www.bancoabc.mz 
 

Standard Bank (SB), SA 
Praca 25 de Junho 1, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-352500 
Fax: +258-21-352567 
URL: www.standardbank.co.mz 

First National Bank  
Avenida 25 de Setembro 420, 1º Andar, Sala 8 
Tel: +258-21-355903 
Email: online.banking@fnb.co.mz 
URL: www.fnb.co.mz/ 
 

Banco Comercial e de Investimentos (BCI), SA 
Avenida 25 de Setembro, Prédio John Orr’s 1465, 
Maputo 
Tel: +258-21- 353700 
Fax: +258-21- 313006 
Email: bci@bci.co.mz 
URL: www.bci.co.mz 

Banco Mercantil e de Investimento (BMI), SARL 
Avenida 24 de Julho 3549, 4º andar 
Tel: +258-21-407979 
Email: bmiftp@teledata.mz 

Banco Internacional de Comercio (ICB), SA 
Avenida 25 de Setembro 1915, 1st Floor, Maputo 
Tel: + 258-21-311111 
Fax: +258-21-314797 / 8 
Email:enquiry@icbank-mz.com 
URL: www.icbank-mz.com 

United Bank for Africa (UBA) 
Edifício do INCM, Praça 16 de Junho 312, 2º andar, 
Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-408342 
Email: CFC@ubagroup.com 
URL: www.ubagroup.com 
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Socremo Banco de Microfinancas, SA 
Avenida 24 de Julho 426, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-499 771  
Fax: +258-21- 21499 029  
Email: info@socremo.com 
URL: www.socremo.com 
 

Moza Banco, SA 
Agência e Centro Corporate Sommerchield 
Avenida Kwame Nkrumah 97, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21- 483690 
www.mozabanco.co.mz/ 

Banco ProCredit, SA 
Avenida Vladimir Lenine 210, Maputo 
Cell: +258-83104600 | 848986505 
Tel: +258-21- 313 344 
Fax : +258-21-313345 
URL: www.bancoprocredit.co.mz 

Banco Tchuma, SARL 
Rua de Bagamoio 333, 2º andar, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-314875 / 6 
URL: www.financingmozambique.com 

Banco Oportunidade de Moçambique, SA 
Avenida 24 de Julho 4136, Maputo 
Tel: +63 33 508 4208 
Email: bbotha@opportunity.net 
URL: www.opportunity.net 
 

Banco UNICO 
Avenida Julius Neyrere 584, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-488400 
Email: comunicacao@bancounico.co.mz 
URL: bancounico.co.mz 

Banco Terra, SA 
Avenida Samora Machel 341 R/C, Maputo 
el: +258- 21-359900 
ax: +258- 21-316130 
mail: info@bancoterra.co.mz 
URL: www.bancoterra.co.mz/ 

 

 
4)  

 
KPMG Consultores, SA 
Rua Edif Hollard 1233, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-355200 
Fax: +258-21-313 358 
Email: mz-fminformation@kpmg.com 

DELOITTE & TOUCHE  
Avenida Zedequias Manganhela 267, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-320955, 430594 
Fax: +258-21-429163 
Email: info@deloitte.co.mz 
URL: www.deloitte.com 
 

ERNST & YOUNG, LDA  
Rua Belmiro O Muianga 179, Maputo  
Tel: +258-21-353000 
Fax: +258-21-308480 
Email: ernst.young@teledata.mz 
 

TECNOSERVE INC MOÇAMBIQUE  
Avenida Zedequias Manganhela 267, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-326166, 326171 / 2 / 3 
Fax: +258-21-416049 
Email: ivone.mungaze@tvcabo.co.mz 

Price Water House Coopers  
Hotel Rovuma 114, Rua da Sé 114, Maputo  
Tel: +258-21-350400 
Fax: +258- 21-307621, 32 299 
Email: maputo@mz.pwc.com 

SEED - Sociedade de Engenharia e 
Desenvolvimento, Lda  
Pr. Socimo, Rua Kassuende 118, Maputo  
Tel: + 258-21-485917 / 8 
Fax: +258-21-426804 
Email: seed@seed.co.mz 

 
 

ICC - International Capital Corporation  
Avenia 25 de Setembro, Edificio Jatt, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21- 310708 
Fax: +258- 21-310834 
Email: hhunguana.icc@tvcabo.co.mz 
URL: www.iccafrica.net 

Rural Consult, Lda - Consultoria e Investimentos  
Rua da Sé 114, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-304849, 304855 
Fax: +258-21-43 316 
Email: j.mutemba@ruralconsult.co.mz 
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INSITEC Investimentos  
Avenida 25 de Setembro 420, Edif JAT, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-311685 / 6  
Fax: +258- 21-328454, 311686 
Email: info@insitec.co.mz 

CESO - CI Consultores Internacionais 
Avenida Amilcar Cabral 853, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-430689 
Fax: +258-21-431880 
Email: cesoci.moc@tvcabo.co.mz 

 
 

Nippon Koei Mozambique, Ltda 
Rua Joaquim Marra 71, Polana Cimento, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-494966 
Email: takashi.hiruta@nklac.com 

 

 
5)  
Alexander Forbes Jardine Moçambique Limited 
Avenida Keneth Kaunda, 1108, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-483563 
Fax: +258-21-495058 
Email: gmathonsi@aforbes.co.mz  
URL: www.alexanderforbes.co.za 
 

Impar Companhia de Seguros de Moçambique 
Rua da Imprensa 256, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-354500 
Fax: +258-21-430640 
 

Aon Moçambique, Corretores de Seguros, Lda. 
Andares 6, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-301 253 / 8 
Fax: +258-21-301 291 
 

Millennium Seguradora Internacional de 
Mocambique, SARL 
Avenida 25 de Septembro, 1800, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-351500 
Email: cac@millenniumbim.co.mz 
URL:www.bimnet.co.mz/Millenniumbimmillenniumseg
uros 
 

Austral Seguros, SA 
Rua Faralay 108, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-488836 
Email: direccaocomercia@australseguros.co.mz 
URL: www.australseguros.co.mz 
 

MCS – Mocambique Companhia de Seguros, SARL  
Avenida Kenneth Kaunda, 518 - r/c, Maputo 
Tel : +258-21-485020 / 2 
Fax: +258-21-489030 
URL: www.lusitania.pt/moambique/1687.htm 

Emose – Empresa Mocambicana de Seturos, SARL 
Avenida 25 de Setembro, 1383, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-356 300, 322 095/9 
Fax: +258-21-326 026 
Email: comercial@emose.co.mz 
URL: www.emose.co.mz 
 

Mozre Mozambique Reinsurance 
Time Square, Avenida 25 de Setembro, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-328654 
Fax: +258 -21-328654 
Email: mozre@mozre.co.mz 

GA – Global Alliance (Mocambique), SARL 
Avenida Marginal, parcela 141/C Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-493110/1/2/3/4/5/6/7 
Fax: +258-21-493118/119 
Email: info@ga.co.mz 
URL: www.ga.co.mz/ 
 

REAL Companhia de Seguros de Moçambique 
Tomás Ndunda, 1489 R/C, Maputo  
Tel: +258 -21-492840 / 6 / 7 / 8 / 9 
Fax: +258-21- 492 850 
Cel: +258 -82-306 8486 
URL: www.realinsurance.co.mz 

Hollard Mocambique Companhia de Segros, SARL
Avenida Sociedade de Geografia, 269 
Edifício Hollard, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-357700 
Fax: +258-21- 313115 
Cell: +258-82-3229910, 84-3229910 
URL: www.hollard.co.mz 
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6)  
IMOVISA – Imobiliaria de Mocambique, Lda 
Avenida 25 de Setembro 1113, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-480690 
Fax: +258-21-321647 
Email: imovisa@visabeiramoz.co.mz 
 

JHI Real Estate, Moçambique 
Avenida 24 de Juhlo 1277, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-303244 
Fax: +258-21-311973 
 

DOMUS – Sociedade de Gestao Imobiliaria 
Avenida 25 de Setembro 1230, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-428136 / 7 
Fax: +258-21-428140 
Email: domus@tropical.co.mz 
URL: www.secretariado.domus.co.mz 

 

 
7)  
Mozline - Empresa de Transporte Maritimos  
e Rodoviario de Moçambique 
Avenida Ho Chi Min 710, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-303076 / 8 / 9 
Cell: +258-823251350 
 

Maersk Mozambique Lda 
Avenida Ho Chi Min n 710, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-308131 / 9 
Fax: +258-21-308130 
E-mail: mozsal@maesrk.com 

Mediterranean Shipping Company 
Moçambique Lda 
Rua da Imprensa 415, Maputo 
Tel: +258 21302150 / 1 

MOZSTAR 
Avenida 24 de Julho 505, Maputo  
Tel: +258- 21-306874  
Fax: +258-21-306872 
E-mail: mozstar@mozstar.co.mz 
 

MOCARGO - Empresa Moçambicana de Cargas  
Rua Consiglieri Pedroso 430, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-300004 / 300033 

JJ TRANSPORTES 
Rua de Nhaconjo 262, Manga 
Beira, Mozambique 
Tel: +258- 23-302933 / 329574 
Fax: +258-23-329060 
Email: info@jjmoz.com 
 

Manica Freight Services Moçambique 
L. Gulele 51, Praça dos Trabalhadores, Maputo 
Tel: 
Maputo  +25821-356500 / 5 
Beira  +258-23-325162  
Nacala  +258 -26-526961 
Quelimane  +258-24-214013 
Pemba  +258-27-221443 

Rogers- IDS Transportário 
Rua do Banco de Moçambique 63, Maputo 
Tel: +258-21-304547 / 304566 
Fax: +258-21-304570 
E-mail: ridsmoz@teledata.mz 
 

 





カプラナ（伝統柄の布）



マプト港



Head Office (Maputo)
Rua da Imprensa, 332 R/C

25 de Setembro Avenue, 2049, 1st Floor
Tel: +258 21 313310

+258 21 313375
Fax: +258 21 313325
Email: cpi@cpi.co.mz

www.cpi.co.mz


